

From: "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Harrison, Tara" <TARA.HARRISON@bp.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] meeting with bp CEO at CERAWeek

Date: Thu, 06 Mar 2025 02:06:48 -0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: Office_of_the_Secretary_Meeting_Request_Form.docx

Hi Tara-

My apologies but could you please resend the meeting request form. Also, on the form can you update Murray Auchincloss availability?

Thank you,

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Harrison, Tara <TARA.HARRISON@bp.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 4:07 PM

To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] meeting with bp CEO at CERAWeek

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi Ms. Herrington,

Hope you are well. I'm with bp and wanted to let you know that Murray Auchincloss, bp's CEO, will be attending CERAWeek on March 10-13 in Houston. The organizers have mentioned that Secretary Burgum will be at CERAWeek and I wanted to see if it would be possible to set up a meeting between Murray and Secretary Burgum to discuss BP's investment in the US - especially our planned growth in the Gulf of America.

Murray will be at CERAWeek Monday-Wednesday so please let me know if Secretary Burgum is available to meet.

Thanks so much,

Tara

Tara Harrison

head of planning and operations, us communications & external affairs, bp

executive director, bp foundation

cell: +1 832 206 7022

0000655